
 

AGENDA 
City of Lucas  

Planning and Zoning Commission  
December 10, 2015 

7:00 PM 
City Hall - 665 Country Club Road – Lucas, Texas – 75002 

 
Notice is hereby given that a City of Lucas Planning and Zoning Meeting will be held on Thursday, December 10, 
2015 at 7:00 pm at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, 75002-7651 at which time the 
following agenda will be discussed. As authorized by Section 551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Planning 
and Zoning Commission many convene into closed Executive Session for the purpose of seeking confidential legal 
advice from the City Attorney on any item on the agenda at any time during the meeting. 

Call to Order 
 

• Roll Call 
• Determination of Quorum 
• Reminder to turn off or silence cell phones 
• Pledge of Allegiance 

Regular Agenda 
 
1. Consider approval of the minutes of the November 12, 2015 Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting.  (City Secretary Stacy Henderson) 
 
2. Consider the request by Steve Lennart for final plat approval of Lewis Park Estates, a 

parcel of land located in the James Anderson Survey, Abstract Number 17 being a 60.858 
acre tract of land, otherwise known as the Kenneth R Lewis Tract adjacent to the Kenneth 
R. Lewis Park located on FM 1378. (Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn) 

 

Executive Session 
The Planning and Zoning Commission may convene in a closed Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of 
the Texas Government Code. 
 
An Executive Session in not scheduled for this meeting.  
 
3. Adjournment. 



Certification 

I hereby certify that the above notice was posted in accordance with the Texas Open Meetings 
Act on the bulletin board at Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, TX 75002-7651 
and on the City’s website at www.lucastexas.us on or before December 4, 2015. 

____________________________ 
Stacy Henderson 
City Secretary 

 
In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City of Lucas will provide for reasonable 
accommodations for persons attending public meetings at City Hall.   
 
Requests for accommodations or interpretive services should be directed to Stacy Henderson at 972-727-8999 or by 
email at shenderson@lucastexas.us at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 



Item No. 01 
 
 
 
 
 

Requester: City Secretary Stacy Henderson  

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request 

December 10, 2015 
 

 
Agenda Item:   
 
Consider approval of the minutes of the November 12, 2015 Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting.  
 
Background Information:  
 
N/A 
 
 Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Minutes of the November 12, 2015 Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. 
 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
   
N/A 
 
Recommendation:  
 
Approve as presented. 
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to approve/modify the minutes of November 12, 2015.  



     City of Lucas 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

  Regular Meeting 
  November 12, 2015  

7:00 PM 
     City Hall – 665 Country Club Road                                                                                                                        

Minutes 

Call to Order 
Vice Chairman Keer called the meeting to order at 7:00p.m., and announced that he would be 
leading the meeting as Chairman Rusterholtz had strained her voice.  
 

Commissioners Present: Staff: 
Chairman Peggy Rusterholtz  City Manager Joni Clarke 
Vice Chairman David Keer Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn 
Commissioner Andre Guillemaud  City Secretary Stacy Henderson  
Commissioner Brian Blythe   
Alternate Commissioner Scott Sperling   
Alternate Commissioner Kevin Wier  
(arrived at 7:05pm) 
 

 

Commissioners Absent: 
Commissioner Joe Williams 

City Council Liaison Present: 
Mayor Jim Olk 

 
It was determined that a quorum was present.  Everyone was reminded to turn off or silence cell 
phones and the Commission recited the Pledge of Allegiance. 

Regular Agenda  
 
1. Consider approval of the minutes of the October 8, 2015 Planning and Zoning 

Commission meeting.  
 

MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Guillemaud, seconded by Chairman 
Rusterholtz to approve the minutes of the October 8, 2015 Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting. The motion passed unanimously by a 5-0 vote. 

 
2. Consider the request by Steve Lennart for final plat approval of Lewis Park Estates, 

a parcel of land located in the James Anderson Survey, Abstract Number 17 being a 
60.858 acre of land, otherwise known as the Kenneth R. Lewis Tract adjacent to the 
Kenneth R. Lewis Park located on FM 1378. 

 
Vice Chairman Keer announced that this item would be tabled to the December 10, 2015 
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting at the request of Staff.  
 



3. Consider the request by Dahlia Arr, LLC for site plan approval of a self-storage 
facility located at 731 Angel Parkway, otherwise known as the SC Lucas plat, Lot 1, 
Block A, being a 4.104 acre parcel of land.  

 
A presentation was given by Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn stating the property 
had an approved specific use permit and the only change to the site plan was related to the air 
conditioned space that was reduced from two stories to one story.  
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Blythe, seconded by Commissioner 

Guillemaud to recommend approval of the site plan for the self-storage facility 
located at 731 Angel Parkway.  The motion passed unanimously by a 5 to 0 vote.  

 
4. Consider the request by Dahlia Arr, LLC for landscape plan approval for a self-

storage facility located at 731 Angel Parkway, otherwise known as the SC Lucas 
Plat, Lot 1, Block A, being a 4.104 acre parcel of land.  

 
Vice Chairman Keer announced that this item would be tabled to the December 10, 2015 
Planning and Zoning Commission meeting at the request of Staff.  
 
5. Discuss and consider if the day and time of the Planning and Zoning Commission 

meetings should be changed. 
 
The Commission agreed that the existing day and time of the second Thursday of each month at 
7:00pm was a good time and for all members in attendance.  
 
6. Adjournment. 
 
MOTION: A motion was made by Commissioner Blythe, seconded by Vice Chairman Keer to 

adjourn the meeting at 7:08pm.  The motion passed unanimously with a 5 to 0 
vote.  

 
 

        
David Keer 
Vice Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Stacy Henderson 
City Secretary 



Item No. 02 
 
 
 
 
 

Requester: Development Services Director Joe Hilbourn  

City of Lucas 
Planning and Zoning Agenda Request 

December 10, 2015 

 
Agenda Item:   
 
Consider the request by Steve Lennart for final plat approval of Lewis Park Estates, a parcel of 
land located in the James Anderson Survey, Abstract Number 17 being a 60.858 acre tract of 
land, otherwise known as the Kenneth R Lewis Tract adjacent to the Kenneth R. Lewis Park 
located on FM 1378. 
 
Background Information:  
 
This item was continued from the November 12, 2015 Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting.  
 
The final plat contains 35 lots zoned R-1.5 with the smallest lot exceeding the minimum lot size 
requirement.  Lot frontage for R-1.5 zoning is a minimum 160 feet excluding cul-de-sacs, where 
cul-de-sacs are 40 feet, all lots meet or exceed this requirement. There will be two points of 
access, one on the North side of the subdivision and the other on the southeast side of the 
subdivision. The water main will be looped from South View Drive with a 12” water main to the 
8” loop feeding Brookhaven Ranch Estates and the subdivision will have retention ponds for 
excess run-off.  
 
This plat complies with the City’s regulations and the approved preliminary plat.  
 
 Attachments/Supporting Documentation:  
 
1. Final Plat 
 
Budget/Financial Impact:  
 
N/A 
 
Recommendation:  
 
Approve as presented.  
 
Motion:  
 
I make a motion to recommend approval/denial of the request by Steve Lennart for final plat 
approval of Lewis Park Estates, a parcel of land located in the James Anderson Survey, Abstract 
Number 17 being a 60.858 acre tract of land. 
 
 






	00 - 12-10-15 PZ agenda
	AGENDA
	City of Lucas
	Planning and Zoning Commission
	December 10, 2015
	7:00 PM
	City Hall - 665 Country Club Road – Lucas, Texas – 75002
	Notice is hereby given that a City of Lucas Planning and Zoning Meeting will be held on Thursday, December 10, 2015 at 7:00 pm at the Lucas City Hall, 665 Country Club Road, Lucas, Texas, 75002-7651 at which time the following agenda will be discussed...
	Call to Order
	Regular Agenda
	Executive Session
	The Planning and Zoning Commission may convene in a closed Executive Session pursuant to Chapter 551.071 of the Texas Government Code.
	Certification



	01 - Minutes cs
	01a - 11-12-2015 minutes
	City of Lucas
	Planning & Zoning Commission
	Regular Meeting
	November 12, 2015
	7:00 PM
	City Hall – 665 Country Club Road
	Minutes
	Call to Order
	Regular Agenda


	02 - Lewis Park final plat
	02a - Final Plat lewis Park Estates

